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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

SEPTEMBER 1, 2009 
 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday September 1, 2009, 
commencing at 2:00 p.m.  Chairman Victor G. Carrillo, Commissioner Elizabeth A. 
Jones and Commissioner Michael L. Williams were present. Chairman Carrillo 
presided.  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION  
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 
1. Docket No. C9-0024-SC-42-E: Application by Dos Republicas Coal Partnership for 
acceptance of amendment to letter of credit, Permit No. 42A, Eagle Pass Mine, 
Maverick County, Texas.  The Commission unanimously approved the application.  
 
OIL AND GAS PROTESTED  
 
2. O&G 01-0255898: S.B.G. Oil Co. enforcement action regarding Haby, Eric J. et ux. 
Lse. Well 1 (0103878) Permit, Taylor-Ina (Anacacho) (88534500) Field, Medina County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 16(b); 13(b)(1)(B).  The Commission 
unanimously approved the Final Order. 
 
3. O&G 03-0252897: NEI Production, Inc. enforcement action regarding Mayes -B- 
(11526) Lease, Well No. 1b, Lost Lake (55036001) Field, Chambers County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 3(2). Staff requested to defer this item to 
another conference. 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (97 of 174 items)  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
4. O&G 01-0258306: Summit Energy Operating, Co. enforcement action regarding 
Lambeck (11581) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Pandora, NW (Austin Chalk) 
(68812600) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(1), (2), and (3); 
8(d)(1) and (2); 9(9)(B); 36(c)(5)(B).  
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5. O&G 02-0255408: RR Ventures Limited Partnership enforcement action regarding 
(732217) Operator, Young, SE Nct-1 (05819) Lease, Well Nos. 26 and 29, Young, Se 
Nct-2 (05934) Lease, Well No. 4, Cosden, W. (3050 Sand) (20876936) Field, Bee 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2).  
 
6. O&G 03-0260963: Atasca Resources, Inc. enforcement action regarding Raun 
(190563) Lease, Well No. 1, Menefee (Raun-Yegua) (60476895) Field, Lehman (20719) 
Lease, Well No. 2, Magnet Withers (56688001) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation 
of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1), (2), and (3); 9(11).  
 
7. O&G 09-0257328: Exit Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Dave Rhone Lease, 
Well No. 1 (0556106) Permit, Newport, S. (Atoka Congl.) (65362250) Field, Montague 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(2); 16(b); 13(b)(1)(B).  
 
8. O&G 01-0261009: Broken H Oil enforcement action regarding Hurt, Robby (07841) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Mountain Home (Ellenburger 3730) (63460300) Field, Kerr County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 8(d)(1); 22(b).  
 
9. O&G 01-0261416: R & S Oil Production Co. enforcement action regarding Garcia -
B- (08800) Lease, Well No. 1, Kens (Serpentine) (48968500) Field, Guadalupe County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(2); 9(1); 46(a).  
 
10. O&G 01-0261779: Maranatha Oil Company enforcement action regarding Clack, 
James D. Jr. et al. (07408) Lease, Well No. 1, Peach Creek (Austin Chalk) (69882500) 
Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
11. O&G 02-0261007: Burlington Resources O & G Co LP enforcement action 
regarding (109333) Operator, Hooks Lease, Well No. 1 (0651504) Permit, Wildcat 
(00004001) Field, De Witt County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 16(b).  
 
12. O&G 05-0260789: Ward Oil Co. enforcement action regarding Boyd, J. M. (01958) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Chandler, SW. (Transition) (16896580) Field, Henderson County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
13. O&G 05-0261959: Roberts & Hammack Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Harcrow, T. E. Unit 1 (217878) Lease, Well No. 3, Red Oak (Sub-Clarksville) 
(75363750) Field, Leon County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 73(i).  
 
14. O&G 06-0261954: Reynolds Drilling Co., Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Patterson-Tiller Lease, Well No. 1 (0040609) Permit, Wildcat (00012001) Field, Panola 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(d)(1).  
 
15. O&G 09-0244980: Tri "M" Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Montana 
(25424) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Young County Regular (99480001) Field, Young 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1), (2), and (3).  
 
16. O&G 09-0259803: Interstate Petroleum enforcement action regarding Climax 
(00525) Lease, Well Nos. 3c, 4c, 6l, 9l, and 10l, Archer County Regular (03446001) 
Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 73(h).  
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17. O&G 09-0261832: D.J. Pulling, P.C. enforcement action regarding Crescent SWD 
Services, LP (30710) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) (65280200) Field, 
Parker County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1); 9(9)(B).  
 
18. O&G 7B-0260890: Frontier Operating Corporation enforcement action regarding 
(287189) Operator, Midkiff (05504) Lease, Well No. 1, Waters, Ben (05750) Lease, Well 
No. 1, Moran (Strawn 2100) (62816500) Field, Koenig "69" (133645) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Shackelford County Regular (Gas) (82522025) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 46(j).  
 
19. O&G 7B-0260937: P.B. Blue Dot Properties enforcement action regarding Walker-
Buckler-Cooper (12246) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Shackelford County Regular 
(82522001) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and 
(3).  
 
20. O&G 7B-0261030: Rockwood Resources Inc enforcement action regarding 
Timmins "A" (095566) Lease, Well No. 1, Rockwood (Fry Sand) (77758500) Field, Allen 
Heirs (111633) Lease, Well No. 1, Snave (Overall) (84413666) Field, Coleman County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
21. O&G 7B-0261309: Circle Ridge Production, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
(153970) Operator, Probst A (18224) Lease, Well No. 1, Probst-Anson (Flippen Lime) 
(73248500) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
22. O&G 7B-0261313: J N R, Inc. enforcement action regarding Lawrence, N. L. 
(19257) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 6, Coleman County Regular (19511001) Field, 
Coleman County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
23. O&G 7B-0262189: Conner-Marrs Company enforcement action regarding Corley, 
Betty (18804) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 5, and Lease Storage Facility, Brown County 
Regular (12406001) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1) 
and (4); 21(j).  
 
24. LP-Gas Docket No. 2068: Haigood & Campbell, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at 1601 Southwest Parkway, Wichita Falls, 
Wichita County, Texas.  
 
25. LP-Gas Docket No. 2077: Enderby Gas, Inc. d/b/a Bishop Energy enforcement 
action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at PCCA Warehouse Division, 303 
CR 142, Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.  
 
26. GUD Docket No. 9824: Enterprise Products Operating LLC enforcement action for 
violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations 49 CFR §195.442(a) and 49 CFR §195.505, at 
Enterprise/Interregional Unit, Blue Mainline 14-inch LPG System, Pasadena, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
27. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002293: City of Albany enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 825 Matthews 
Avenue, Albany, Shackelford County, Texas.  
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28. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003283: Port San Antonio enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 450 Duncan (Cricket), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003709: City of Longview enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
207 Hill (Judson), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003936: City of Dallas enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 2922 Martin Luther King Junior, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003975: Wright Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1801 Market 
Place (NW Hwy), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004132: J.T. Dersner, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4118 Samuell 
Blvd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004241: NTS Construction Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at Knoxville, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004470: GTE Southwest Inc. d/b/a Verizon 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4332 Apple Drive (Hebron Parkway and Marsh Lane), 
Carrollton, Collin County, Texas.  
 
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004476: Verizon enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2053 
Antwerp (Limburg), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004485: SRS Construction, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1274 Bella Luna Lane, League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004496: City of Angleton Public Works 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 535 South Anderson (Kiber), Angleton, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004513: City of Longview enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 615 Sylvan 
(Ninth Street), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004529: Kevin Pate enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
1850 County Road 273, Nineveh, Leon County, Texas.  
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40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004545: Mr. Rooter Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 16707 Sky Blue Lane, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004590: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 517 NW 17th (Chester), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004720: Sid Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 300 Kilgore 
Drive, Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004729: Omni Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 15627 Creekhaven Drive (Thristlecroft Drive), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004753: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Pecan 
Way (Highway 171), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004771: Sealeco Cable Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2815 
North Center, Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004781: Canyon Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1100 Block 
Anne, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004783: Dentex Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14611 
Whispering Cypress Drive, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004788: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 601 Valley View Street (Vine), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004836: W.W. Webber LLC enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 
646 Road (Pine Oak), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004850: City of La Marque enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 2617 Stonewall, La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004882: S.T. Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
9826 Knoboak Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004884: Klaasmeyer Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 5805 Southern Hills (Oakmont), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
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53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004887: L B Fencing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 3904 Spring Forest Drive (Spring Circle Drive), Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004889: Continental Foundation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 714 Seminole Drive (Marina Bay Drive), Kemah, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004893: Bob Matush Survey enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 5818 Thompson Lane (Schuler Street), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004899: Rock Underground enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
4015 Ridgecrest Drive, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004900: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 539 
Redd Road West (Fern Wood), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004901: Jar Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
539 Redd Road West (Fern Wood), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004904: Cleburne Utility Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Bryant/South Main (Allen), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004906: Gawlik Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 145 West Avenue D (Kelly Street), Poteet, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004907: MVEC enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1215 South 
Cage (Ridge), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004908: Ricky Gomez enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 3203 Willowridge Drive, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004909: Griffin Fence Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 7707 Moondance, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at Lake Meadows (Goliad), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.  
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65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004912: Mastec, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Lake Meadows 
(Goliad), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004913: Flowers Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 8135 Camp Bowie (Boston Street), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004914: Abacus Foundation Repair LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2701 Northshore Blvd. (Meadowbrook), Flower Mound, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004916: TLT Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1420 Preakness (Santa Anita), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.1, 
at 1420 Preakness (Santa Anita), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004918: San Antonio Water System enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 220 Greenlawn (Vance Jackson), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004919: Contract Paving Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1512 25th Street, Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004922: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7400 Block Samuell (S. Buckner Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 302 Jarbo Street, Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004925: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 
Block Woerner, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004927: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12 East 
Hampton Drive (Glen Cove Drive), Sequin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004928: Texstar Enterprises Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12 
East Hampton Drive (Glen Cove Drive), Sequin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004929: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1503 North Buffalo (Euclid), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.  
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78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004930: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2930 Denley Drive (McVey), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 132 Eisenhower Blvd. (Vandenburg), Denison/Perrin Estates, Grayson 
County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004933: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1103 Avenue I (13th), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004935: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1200 Block Lamar (Davis), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004936: Metro Pole Setting enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 Block 
Lamar (Davis), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1212 West Johnson Street (Perry), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004938: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4308 Woodland Park (Brooks), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2600 Alexander Valley (Fieldstone), College Station/Sonoma, Brazos 
County, Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004940: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 805 Washington Lane (Blackshear Avenue), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004941: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Fount Kirby (Love Street), Fairfield, Freestone County, Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004943: Eagle Pipeline Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at CR 4010 and CR 4511, Decatur, Wise County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004944: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 501 North Indiana, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
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90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004945: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12700 
Kimberley, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3910 Deer Trail (Erie Drive), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004947: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1801 Springbrook Estates, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004948: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 929 
North Gessner Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004949: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1829 South 13th Street (Vine), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004950: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 
East Texas Avenue (East Texas Avenue and Deanne Street), Baytown, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004951: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4412 Gattis School Road (Meadowild Trail), Round Rock, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3905 Deer Trail (Erie Drive), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004953: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2226 Colonial (North 23rd Street), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004954: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Franklin & Cunningham (Rainey), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004955: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3003 
Sun City Court (Robinson Road), Missouri City/Quail Valley, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004956: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), South 18 West 13th (South 18th), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
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102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004957: City of Corsicana enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.11(b), 
South 18 West 13th (South 18th), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004959: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 310 South Pecos (College), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004960: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2551 Starks (Ideal Avenue), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004961: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2559 Starks Avenue (Ideal Avenue), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004962: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2841 Tumbleweed, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004964: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Del Mar 
Blvd. (McPherson), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004965: CG Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
Del Mar Blvd. (McPherson), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004966: City of Granbury enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at Thrash W. Rucker, Granbury, Hood County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 108 East Lamm, Blue Ridge, Collin County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004970: City of Blue Ridge Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 108 East Lamm, Blue Ridge, Collin County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004971: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 122 East Church Street, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004972: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Emerald 
Lakes Dr (Topaz Trail), Willis/Emerald Lakes, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004973: Grant Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 4501 Bell Street, Amarillo, Randal County, Texas.  
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115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004974: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2619 Starks Avenue (Ideal Avenue), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004975: Terry Black Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 708 West Railroad (Hwy-75), Buffalo, Leon County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004976: TECS Electric LTD enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 3101 West 6th Street (University), Forth Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004978: Intex enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 
6604 Lake Meadow, Sachse, Collin County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004980: Pointe Coupee Energy enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at US Hwy 84 East (United States Highway 84 & Farm-to-Market Road 
3174), Joaquin, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004981: Cortes Contracting, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 6818 Heueman Road (IH-10), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004982: Bradford Brothers Underground 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 21218 Mission Falls Drive (Woody Oaks Drive), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004983: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6214 Samuell Blvd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004986: City of Pecos enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1122 South Ash Street (12th Street), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004988: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1605 Old Tract Road (Quail Run Road), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004990: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 307 Merritt (Templeton), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004991: United Mechanical enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1300 19th (Avenue K), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
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127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004992: Community Water Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 307 Merritt (Templeton), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004994: Interstate Improvement Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 3433 Arden, San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004997: City of Waxahachie enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 201 Thompson, Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004999: Southwest Texas Munic Gas Corp. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at East Commerce (North Mescalero), Fort Davis, Jeff Davis County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005000: G & S Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at East Commerce (North Mescalero), Fort Davis, Jeff Davis County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005001: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16825 
Northchase, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005002: Davey Large Tree Moving enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 16825 Northchase, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005004: City of Abilene enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
3274 Westchester Drive (Bruce Drive), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005007: ACM Contractors, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1515 Alamo Street (Houston Avenue), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005008: Able Builders enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1318 Skipper (103rd Street), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005009: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 302 Honey Grove Street (Wight), Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1110 East Mulberry (Hillcrest), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Meadow (Rambler), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005013: City of Navasota Street Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Peoples, Navasota/Sauls Street, Grimes County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005014: Tim Long Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 
4 Katie Lane, Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005015: Mr. Rooter Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 2931 Edgewood Drive (Williams Tract at Austin Parkway), Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005016: City of Diboll enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 411 South Hines Street (Booker at South Temple Drive & Hwy 59), Diboll, 
Angelina County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005017: Supreme Pools & Spa enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 30614 Canmore Springs Drive (Elan Blvd. at Aldine Westfield Road), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005019: Eastex Development Group enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 6725 Reese, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005021: Downs Electrical enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1301 Wonder World (Medical Parkway), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005023: Art Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 7829 North Mesa (Osborne) El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005024: Sam Nunley enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005025: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at 6011 Copeland Road (Delores), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005026: City of Pflugerville enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
306 Willow Wood (Rocky Creek Road), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2300 Block Cheek Sparger (Jackson), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005029: Gardner Telecommunications, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2300 Block Cheek Sparger (Jackson), Colleyville, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005032: Santos and Trousdale enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 
18.11(b), at 9080 Marbach Road (Hunt Lane), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005034: City of Floresville enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1513 Plum Street (10th at Business Loop 181), Floresville, Wilson County, 
Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005038: Tim Smith Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 116 Silver Valley Lane (Silver Canyon), Azle, Parker County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Harrison Lane & Hearth Terrace, Argyle, Denton County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005040: Summit Stone & Masonry, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Harrison Lane & Hearth Terrace, Argyle, Denton County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005043: Master Concrete, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 425 Sherry (Mouton), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005044: Humphreys Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1229 Williams, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005049: Joe Bland Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 30 Reese Drive (Sunset Trail), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005051: Casa Mechanical enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
4509 Dennis, Pflugerville, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005053: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 1508 Belaire Ct. (Belaire Drive), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005056: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 
Louisiana (Beaumont), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005057: J.A.R. Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 5000 Charl Ann (Country Club Road), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005061: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 5617 Shadycrest Trail (Scottsboro), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005065: Kings Party Rental enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1406 West Main, Edna, Jackson County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005066: Malcolm Butley enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1401 Smokehouse Road (Hwy 35), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005067: City of Rockport enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1401 Smokehouse 
Road (Hwy 35), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005068: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(b) and 
18.11(b), at 712 & 710 East 44th Street (Caswell Avenue), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005069: Lacy Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), 
at Kirkpatrick (Morris and Timber Creek), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005075: John Moon Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1919 Summit Ridge (Summit Crest), Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005076: EPI enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 
4326 Horizon View Circle (Meridian Park Lane), Missouri City/Riverstone, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005078: Precision Mgmt. & Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1202 South Jefferson, Kaufman, Kaufman 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005079: City of San Benito enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 700 South 
Hermia (East Expressway 83), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005080: City of Plano enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2808 Cross Bend 
(Glenhaven), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
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176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005081: Davis Gas Processing, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at US 183 
and FM 86, Luling, Caldwell County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005241: City of Corsicana enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2015 West 3rd 
Avenue (North 30th), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (8 items; numbers 178-185)  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
178. O&G 10-0261653: ConocoPhillips Company to consider temporary field rules 
including a net gas-oil ratio, for wells in the Greene Ranch (Atoka) Field, Hansford 
County, Texas.  
 
179. O&G 02-0262518: T-C Oil Company to amend field rules and for approval of 
entity for density status for all leases and pooled units in the Anaqua (3100) Field, 
Refugio County, Texas.  
 
180. O&G 04-0262073: Shell Western E&P to amend the field rules for the Javelina 
(Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Hidalgo and Starr Counties, Texas.  
 
181. O&G 09-0262139: Chesapeake Operating Inc. to consider designation of the 
Barnett Shale Formation in Dallas and Ellis Counties as a high cost gas/tight gas 
sand, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Dallas and Ellis Counties, Texas.  
 
182. O&G 04-0262507 El Paso E & P Zapata, L.P., for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation for the Wilcox Formation, Roleta (7483) Field, Zapata County, Texas.  
 
183. O&G 06-0262508 Stroud Petroleum, Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Travis Peak Formation of County Lake (Travis Peak) and Good 
Springs (Travis Peak) Fields, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
184. O&G 06-0262663 Chevron U.S.A Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Travis Peak Formation of the Carthage (Travis Peak) Field, Panola 
County, Texas.  
 
185. O&G 8A-0262640: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Sacroc Unit (#03137) 
Lease, Kelly-Snyder (#48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES  
 
ADOPTION  
 
186. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §8.201, relating to pipeline safety program 
fees.   The Commission unanimously adopted the rule. 
 
187. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §15.115, relating to availability of funds for 
consumer rebate programs.   The Commission unanimously adopted the rule. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
188. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad Commission. The 
Commission discussed this matter and it will be considered again at the next 
conference on September 29, 2009. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
189. Approval of an interagency contract between the Railroad Commission and the 
General Land Office regarding the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP).  The 
Commission unanimously approved the contract. 
 
190. Transmittal letter to the Governor to be included in the 2008 Annual Report.  The 
Commission unanimously approved the letter. 
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Commissioner Jones  
 
191. Reorganization of Railroad Commission staff including any necessary 
amendments to the Fiscal Year 2010 operating budget.  The Commission discussed 
this matter and it will be considered again at the next conference on September 29, 
2009. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
192. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005.  No member of the public provided input at this time. 
 
The conference was adjourned at 3:35 pm. 
 
 
 
 


